MUSOP Faculty Meeting

Subject	MUSOP Faculty Meeting
Date and Location	Tuesday, June 5, 2012 8:30 AM - 10:00 AM, MEB, Library
Attendees	Barker, Karen; Yingling, Kevin W; Moran, Terri; Frazier, Lisa; Wolcott, Janet; Anderson, Stephanie, Anderson, H. Glenn;; Blough, Eric;; Broedel-Zaugg, Kim; Stanton, Robert; Winston, Nicole; Shelvy Campbell, Leah Payne; Krstenansky, John; Koc, Hasan
Absent	Schloss, John

Minutes

1. Announcements

a. No announcements

2. Approval of Minutes

a. Minutes from 5/1/12 and 5/8/12 were approved with attendance revisions.

3. Departmental Updates

- a. DPSR Deferred
- b. DPPA
- 1. The departmental secretary has been hired; start date will be July 1.
- 2. Dr. Stanton is working with clicker technology and will provide a review.

4. Committee Reports

- a. Curriculum Committee (CC) The committee is working on implementation of E-value.
- b. Student Affairs (SAC) 3 students declined offers, will call 3 more off of the hold list. This brings us to 85 acceptances.

5. Old Business

- a. Policy review was deferred.
- b. Faculty Development
 - 1. PCOA training is tentatively set for July 11. Send questions to Dr. Blough to forward to the presenters so they can be addressed in the presentation.
 - 2. Faculty Advising will be held in late July.
 - 3. New Faculty Orientation is scheduled for August 20 21. There was a discussion of ways to allow new faculty, who are currently expected to be teaching at that time to attend NFO.

6. New Business

- a. Andragogy Review
 - 1. The andragogy developed during the retreat was discussed in more detail:

- a) Dr. Yingling suggested the need to include a "why" statement.
- b) Suggestion to pre-load the students with active learning activity description prior to their arrival in class so that they can prepare when appropriate – realizing that in some cases that may detract from the collaborative learning aspect of the activity. Consensus was to leave decision to pre load activity to individual faculty member.
- c) Dr. Frazier suggested the need for a vision statement in the document to keep in mind during course development.
- d) Dr. Yingling asked if there was a way to implement active learning in experiential courses.
- e) Dr. Frazier suggested that a student peer assessment component be required.
- f) Dr. Anderson will draft vision and why statements for faculty review.

b. Diversity Review

- 1. Dr. Campbell discussed several collaboration and grant opportunities that she is working on.
- 2. She and Dr. Yingling met with community leaders about arranging partnerships between the Geri Olympics and local nursing homes.
- 3. Dr. Yingling will be speaking with the TRIO students at WV State University on June 15.

c. Public Relations

- 1. Leah reported that she is working on a student newsletter to be distributed in June, late July, and then once each during Fall and Spring semesters.
- 2. She is also working on the press release for the AACP presentations in July. Needs summary statement from each of the presenters.
- 3. She will also begin working on a video about the SOP and pharmacy as a career during the fall.
- 4. Dr. Yingling suggested developing a newsletter to be sent to preceptors before classes start.

7. Final Announcements

- a. Meetings will be in the library from now until we move downstairs.
- b. Next week there will be no faculty meeting in the morning to allow for a therapeutics sequencing meeting in the afternoon.
- c. Dr. Anderson is delaying the due dates for syllabi until the 19th. The meeting on the 26th will be devoted to a thorough review and approval vote.
- d. In response to previous discussions about the appropriate class length for active learning, Dr. Anderson presented an alternative course schedule allowing for two-hour course blocks. He asked for input from faculty on the revised schedule.

8. A motion was made to adjourn the meeting. Motion passed.

Submitted on Thursday, June 14, 2012 by Karen Barker